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Legislative Services

April 27, 2021
File #120203
Sent via email: premier@ontario.ca

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building

Queen's Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Honourable and Dear Sir:
Re: Province Investigating and Updating Source Water Protection Legislation

Please be advised the Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie at its meeting of April 26,
2021 passed the following resolution:

Whereas the Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie passed a resolution on October 21st,
2019 identifying that 1,100 private water wells were in operation in the Town of Fort Erie, of
which 75% were used for domestic purposes including human and livestock consumption, and

Whereas the Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie further identified in that resolution that
Council requires the protection of water in the aquifer supplying water to those wells from
contamination as the result of any remediation of Pit One owned by the Port Colborne Quarries
in the City of Port Colborne, and further

Whereas Report No. PDS-23-2021, approved by Council on March 22, 2021, identified that
while the Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority, The Regional Municipality of Niagara and
Local Area Municipalities work together to protect source water, these plans do not generally
apply to private servicing, and

Whereas Report No. PDS-23-2021 further identified efforts undertaken by the Town of Fort
Erie through available provincial planning policy, regulation and legislation to protect source
water within the Town of Fort Erie without any explicit ability to designate source water
protection for private services, and

Whereas on July 28, 2010, through Resolution 64/292, the United Nations General Assembly

explicitly recognized the human right to water and sanitation and acknowledged that clean
drinking water and sanitation are essential to the realization of all human rights, and
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Whereas it would be desirable to ensure that those in our community who rely on wells and
other private servicing for clean drinking water are afforded the same source water protection
as municipal drinking water systems;

Now therefore it be resolved,

That: The Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie recognizes and acknowledges that clean
drinking water and sanitation are basic human rights and essential to the realization of all
human rights, and further

That: The Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie requests that the Ministry of
Environment, Conservation and Parks consider legislative changes that would permit the
expansion of source water protection to aquifers and private services, and further

That: This resolution be circulated to The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, the
Honourable Jeff Yurek, Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, Wayne Gates,
MPP Niagara Falls, Jeff Burch, MPP Niagara Centre, Jennifer Stevens, MPP St. Catharines
and Sam Oosterhoff, MPP Niagara West, and further

That: This resolution be circulated to all Conservation Authorities and Municipalities in Ontario
for their endorsement and support.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

Ll St

Carol Schofield, Dipl.M.A.

Manager, Legislative Services/Clerk

cschofield@forterie.ca

Cs:dik

c.c.

The Honourable Jeff Yurek, Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks jeff.yurekco@pc.ola.org

Jeff Burch, MPP, Niagara Centre jburch-gp@ndp.on.ca

Sam Oosterhoff, MPP, Niagara West sam.oosterhoff@pc.ola.org

Jennifer Stevens, MPP, St. Catharines JStevens-co@ndp.on.ca

Wayne Gates, MPP, Niagara Falls wgates-co@ndp.on.ca

Ontario Conservation and all Ontario Conservation Authorities: kgavine@conservationontario.ca; bhorner@abca.ca; kfurlanetto@crca.ca;
generalmanager@catfishcreek.ca; @cloca.com; mvytvytskyy@hrca.on.ca; deb.martindowns@cvc.ca; tim.pidduck@crowevalley.com;
tbyrne@erca.org; llaliberte@grca.on.ca; karmstrong@grandriver.ca; t.lanthier@greysauble.on.ca; Lisa.Burnside@conservationhamilton.ca;
mmajchrowski@kawarthaconservation.com; elizabeth@kettlecreekconservation.on.ca;.cullen@Isrca.on.ca; tammy@Ilakeheadca.com;
jmaxwell@Iprca.on.ca; mark.peacock@ltvca.ca; kelly.vandettte@Itc.on.ca; beard@mvca.on.ca; David.Vallier@mattagamiregion.ca;
smcintyre@mvc.on.ca; csharma@npca.ca; carl.jorgensen@conservationsudbury.ca; brian.tayler@nbmca.ca; dhevenor@nvca.on.ca;
dlandry@otonabeeconservation.com; bmcnevin@quinteconservation.ca; richard.pilon@rrca.on.ca; sommer.casgrain-robertson@rvca.ca,;
j.stephens@svca.on.ca; cbarrett@ssmrca.ca; acoleman@nation.on.ca; bmcdougall@scrca.on.ca; John.MacKenzie@trca.ca;
annettt@thamesriver.on.ca

Ontario Municipalities
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